

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: April 7, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Ceiran Bishop
Cc: Neil Brodie; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Re: Minister's briefing - RPP Pilots

Thanks Ceiran

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 7, 2017, at 9:59 AM, Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks for the feedback. Re: your questions/notes:

>

>

> 1. As you intuited, we did in fact disclose applicants to the ministry late last year, when the reg was being amended, so we will retain LDC-identifying information for this briefing.

>

> 2. The IESO contract discussions continue; the need to finalize the contract as an outstanding item is listed in the next steps.

>

> 3. The regulation amendment has been passed;

>

> 4. I added to a bullet on the 'Value of the Pilot Project Model' slide a reference to the fact that enrolled customers will pay actual pilot prices and speak to the contrast with shadow billing that has been a past practice (and limitation to validity of conclusions).

>

> I will ask Neil to distribute around midday.

>

> Ceiran

>

> From: Rosemarie Leclair

> Sent: April 6, 2017 4:41 PM

> To: Ceiran Bishop

> Cc: Neil Brodie; Mary Anne Aldred

> Subject: Re: Minister's briefing - RPP Pilots

>

> Ceiran, not all slides show up that well on my phone... couple of comments.... I'm not sure if we included ldc info previously. I thought we left it generic? That would be my preference particularly if there has not been any public announcement. If asked we can say who but not sure I would put it in slide. (obviously the comment is moot if its previously been included in other briefings) > Also, what's the status of ieso contract? If that continues to be s challenge to moving forward we should flag it.

> Finally, has leg been passed to facilitate the pilots? If so we should acknowledge that and also confirm that those on pilots are paying these prices ie not a shadow bill . (not sure if you need to amend the deck or just make the point in the briefing .)

>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> On Apr 6, 2017, at 1:28 PM, Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca<mailto:Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca>> wrote:
> Rosemarie - here is the draft deck for next week's Minister's briefing on the RPP pilots, for your review.
> We can adjust as necessary. Neil has told me that the Ministry expects to receive this in advance - likely prior to end of day tomorrow.
> Ceiran
>
>
> On Mar 30, 2017, at 5:58 PM, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca<mailto:Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca>> wrote:
> The Minister has requested an RPP pilots briefing. I will try to get more information on any specific areas they wish to explore.
>
> Since their due date for the deck is only a few days away I am happy to treat it as a 'nice to have'. Generally, if I get presentations to them by Friday, the Minister's office doesn't mind.
>
>
> From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
> Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:17 PM
> To: Neil Brodie
> Cc: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
> Subject: Minister's briefing - RPP Pilots
>
> Hi Neil,
> The Minister's Office would like the OEB to brief the Minister on RPP pilots on April 11 from 8:30-9:30am. Per usual process, could you kindly share a deck the week prior?
> Thanks,
> Keley
>
> <RPP Pilot Update for Minister v4.pptx> > <RPP Pilot Update for Minister v4.pptx>